

# Meeting Minutes City Council

Tuesday, February 7, 20175:30 PMMunicipal Center

# PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 5:00 P.M.

play video

# NOMINATING & RULES COMMITTEE SPECIAL CALLED MEETING AT 5:20 P.M.

<u>play video</u>

# 1. CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR PERRIN AT 5:30 P.M.

play video

# 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION

<u>play video</u>

# 3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK DONNA JACKSON

### play video

Mayor Harold Perrin was in attendance.

Present 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

# 4. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

# <u>play video</u>

COM-17:007 STATE OF THE CITY PRESENTATION BY MAYOR HAROLD PERRIN

<u>play video</u>

Attachments: 2016 State of City V5.pdf State of the City 2017.pdf

### The State of the City was presented by Mayor Harold Perrin.

# 5. CONSENT AGENDA

play	video
piuy	VIGCO

Approval of the (	Consent Agenda
-------------------	----------------

	A motion was made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilman Chris Moore, to Approve the Consent Agenda. The motioned PASSED	
	Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain	
<u>MIN-17:008</u>	Minutes for the City Council meeting on January 17, 2017	
<u>play video</u>		
	Attachments: Minutes	
	This action was passed on the Consent Agenda.	
<u>RES-17:004</u>	RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY ATTORNEY TO CERTIFY FOR THE CITY OF JONESBORO FOR THE 2017 ANNUAL FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES FOR THE JONESBORO ECONOMICAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM (JET)	
<u>play video</u>		
	Attachments: 2017 FTA Certs and Assurances	
	This action was passed on the Consent Agenda.	
<u>RES-17:011</u>	A RESOLUTION TO CONTRACT WITH THE BELFORD GROUP TO PROVIDE AN ONLINE REGISTRATION PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF JONESBORO PARKS AND RECREATION.	
<u>play video</u>		
	Attachments: Online Signup Agreement-Jonesboro Parks and Recreation Final.pdf	
	This action was passed on the Consent Agenda.	
6. NEW BUSINESS		
<u>play video</u>		
<u>RES-17:006</u>	RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS REQUESTING CITY WATER & LIGHT (CWL) PAY FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE PIERCE 107 FOOT AERIAL LADDER TRUCK	
<u>play video</u>		
	Councilman John Street and Councilman Charles Frierson abstained from discussion and voting as it was a conflict of interest for both because of their association with CWL.	
	A motion was made by Councilman Chris Moore, seconded by Councilman	

	Bobby Long, that this matter be Passed. The motion PASSED with the following vote:	
	Aye: 10 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Chris Moore;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain	
	Abstain: 2 - Charles Frierson and John Street	
<u>RES-17:015</u>	RESOLUTION TO SET THE JUDGES, CLERKS AND ALTERNATE WORKERS FOR THE 2017 CITY WATER AND LIGHT ELECTION.	
<u>play video</u>		
	Councilman John Street and Councilman Charles Frierson abstained from discussion and voting as it was a conflict of interest for both because of their association with CWL.	
	A motion was made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilman Chris Moore, that this matter be Passed. The motion PASSED with the following vote:	
	Aye: 10 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Chris Moore;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain	
	Abstain: 2 - Charles Frierson and John Street	
	ORDINANCES ON FIRST READING	
<u>play video</u>		
<u>ORD-17:001</u>	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JONESBORO TO AMEND THE 2017 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND TO ADD \$35,404 FOR ROOF REPAIRS TO THE ENTIRE FACILITY OF THE OLD JUSTICE COMPLEX, 410 W. WASHINGTON.	
<u>play video</u>		
	Attachments: old justice roof repair	
	Councilman Moore offered the ordinance for first reading by title only.	
	Councilman Dover asked if this was an anticipated repair or if it just came up. Mayor Perrin said this is to amend the budget for repairs and therefore, it was not anticipated. He said they had been going through the building to see about putting another courtroom in there. They saw a lot of water damage, particularly in the collections area of the court system itself. He said there is no way to remodel until you fix the leaking problems.	
	Building Maintenance Director Ronnie Shaver came to the podium to speak. He said the wood is rotting on the northeast side of the building. He said we have water problems and it is steadily leaking. Every time it rains, we have to replace ceiling tiles and clean up. This is something that needs to be done. If we don't fix the problem, we are going to have to replace the whole building roof.	
	Councilman Moore noted that there was only one bid in the agenda packet and he was wondering if that was due to the nature of the repair. Mayor Perrin said yes and that it is through the Arkansas TIPS/TAPS Program. Councilman Hafner stated he thought at the next Finance Committee Meeting a representative from the TIPS/TAPS Program will be here to explain how the process works. Councilman Hafner stated	

that it sounds like it goes through a lot of review and the vendors are qualified, but he wanted to get a better understanding of the program for the future.

Councilman Dover motioned, seconded by Councilman Street to suspend the rules and waive the second and third readings. All voted aye.

After passage of the ordinance, Councilman Gibson motioned, seconded by Councilman Coleman, to adopt the emergency clause. All voted aye.

A motion was made by Councilman John Street, seconded by Councilman Darrel Dover, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 12 Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain
- ORD-17:002 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MODIFICATION OF A GENERAL REVENUE PROMISSORY NOTE (MIRACLE LEAGUE PARK PROJECT REFUNDING), SERIES 2016; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE NOTE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO.

### <u>play video</u>

Attachments: 2017-1-13 Miracle League Note modification

Councilman Street offered the ordinance for first reading by title only.

Councilman Street asked how long this extends the debt. Mayor Perrin stated it extends it one year. Councilman Street stated it is at 1.55% interest. Mayor Perrin said that was correct.

Councilman Dover stated he had mentioned at the Finance Committee Meeting that since this facility is used by so many people that we might consider at some point and time putting in some city money. He believes it would be money well spent since the usage is so great. Mayor Perrin stated he agreed with Councilman Dover. He said he wants to do one more year, possibly two in order to give the city some time to come up with some donor contributions. He said he wants to look at it again next year and they will work hard on getting contributions this year. Mayor Perrin said the only money that came from the city was from CDBG which was \$100,000 seed money to get this project started. Nothing out of the general fund was used.

Councilman McClain asked if the city was actively pursuing gifts. Mayor Perrin said yes. He said he thinks they are going to have the Wounded Warriors here. Councilman McClain asked how much the city has raised so far. Mayor Perrin said the deal was \$3.2 million and the city has raised everything except the \$400,000.

Councilman Moore stated that the loan is secured by a certificate of deposit, but he wanted to know what the rate on that cd is. Mayor Perrin stated he thought the rate on the loan is 100 basis points above what we are paying. They also give us a no penalty withdrawal.

Councilman Street motioned, seconded by Councilman Dover to suspend the rules and waive the second and third readings. All voted aye.

After passage of the ordinance, Councilman Gibson motioned, seconded by Councilman Moore, to adopt the emergency clause. All voted aye. A motion was made by Councilman John Street, seconded by Councilman Mitch Johnson, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

ORD-17:003 AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND AUTHORIZE PURCHASE OF REPAIRS ON THE CAT 966 LOADER.

<u>play video</u>

### Attachments: image0001.pdf

Councilman Street offered the ordinance for first reading by title only.

Councilman Street stated they discussed this at the Public Works meeting and this is a time sensitive issue. The sooner we get it in, the sooner we get it back. It is our big loader. Councilman Street said it is a pretty good deal. For about \$140,000, it will totally recondition the machine and get it up to about 95%. It will be back within 60 days.

Street Superintendent Steve Tippitt said that was correct. When they drop it off, they will be able to pick it up within 60 days. He said they will be reconditioning the whole machine and it will be 95% of a new machine when it comes back versus the price of a new one. A new machine is \$359,000. He said we need this size of machine for our yard. We don't need to downsize and this is the cheapest way to keep the heavy equipment we need in our yard.

Councilman Hafner stated he realizes that this is not a front line piece of equipment that they need every day, but this is a 1983 piece of equipment with about 27,000 hours on it. It doesn't even run 1,000 hours a year. In this case, he thinks it makes sense to get it rebuilt. However, there does come a time when it will need to be replaced. How much do you keep investing in a 30+ year old piece of equipment? With the size of our fleet, he is really interested in how the city's preventive maintenance program works. Mr. Tippitt said they have a computerized system that allows them to service equipment by the city's mechanics in a timely manner. Mayor Perrin said he can look at any unit and tell the last time the oil was changed. Councilman Hafner stated that the oil analysis can identify problems before they happen if we do the program right. Mr. Tippitt stated that this machine is still running and they run it every day when they need it. He said they have only done one other upgrade on that machine and it was back in 1998. He said it is an old machine, but it is a good machine.

Mayor Perrin stated that if this was used all of the time, every day, you might want to reconsider and spend the \$300,000 for a new machine. Mr. Tippitt stated if they were running it in the pit, he would be asking for a new machine. Councilman Hafner stated his biggest concern is that the city is doing a great Preventive Maintenance Program for all of the city's assets because that saves money. Mayor Perrin stated they would be glad to pull a sheet on the Preventative Maintenance on all of our fleets. Each one may have a different software package. The Police Department has a program that not only does the fleet, but all of the clothing and everything. They can tell you everything that goes in and out the door.

Councilman Street motioned, seconded by Councilman Long to suspend the rules and waive the second and third readings. All voted aye. After passage of the ordinance, Councilman Street motioned, seconded by Councilman Moore, to adopt the emergency clause. All voted aye.

A motion was made by Councilman Darrel Dover, seconded by Councilman John Street, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 12 Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain
- ORD-17:004 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JONESBORO TO AMEND THE 2017 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT

<u>play video</u>

Attachments: Bid 2017-02 Fire Pumper Truck Tabulation

Councilman Gibson offered the ordinance for first reading by title only.

Councilman Street abstained from discussion and voting as it is a conflict of interest because of his association with CWL.

Councilman Dover asked when this truck would arrive. Councilman Hafner replied 2018. He said this was the one they talked about at the Finance Committee Meeting where we pay the money up front in order to save \$22,312 and CWL will be reimbursing the city in 2018. Mayor Perrin stated it takes about a year to get the truck in.

Councilman Dover motioned, seconded by Councilman Gibson to suspend the rules and waive the second and third readings. All voted aye.

After passage of the ordinance, Councilman Gibson motioned, seconded by Councilwoman Williams, to adopt the emergency clause. All voted aye.

Councilman John Street abstained from discussion and voting as it was a conflict of interest because of his association with CWL. A motion was made by Councilman Darrel Dover, seconded by Councilman Bobby Long, that this matter be Passed. The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 11 Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain
- Abstain: 1 John Street

### **RESOLUTIONS TO BE INTRODUCED**

play video

#### RES-17:014 RESOLUTION TO SET A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE ABANDONMENT OF AN UNDEVELOPED UTILITY EASEMENT AT 5509 VINEY CREEK LANE AS REQUESTED BY LEE & CHRISTINE MOTT

play video

# <u>Attachments:</u> Engineering & Planning Department Letters <u>Petition</u> <u>Survey</u> Utility Letters

Mayor Perrin stated that the public hearing is set for February 21, 2017, at 5:20 p.m.

All voted aye.A motion was made by Councilman John Street, seconded by Councilman Darrel Dover, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

### 7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

<u>play video</u>

### ORDINANCES ON SECOND READING

#### play video

ORD-16:082 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE JONESBORO CODE OF ORDINANCES, SECTION 117-33, AMENDING THE PROCEDURES FOR AMENDING TEXTUAL PROVISION OF THE CHAPTER, AND THE OTHER BEING A CHANGE OF BOUNDARY IN A ZONING DISTRICT, WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS

### <u>play video</u>

<u>Attachments:</u> <u>Sec 117 (rezoning changes)</u> Zoning Changes

Councilman Street offered the ordinance by title only.

A motion was made by Councilman John Street, seconded by Councilman Chris Moore, that this matter be Held at second reading . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

ITEMS THAT HAVE BEEN HELD IN COUNCIL

play video

ORD-16:033 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 08:045 REMOVING THE TEN (10) YEAR LIMITATION ON THE PRE-EXISTING NON-CONFORMING USE

play video

# Attachments: Plat

Planning Dept. Report Quinn Aviation.pdf

Councilman Moore motioned, seconded by Councilman Hafner to place the ordinance back on the council floor. All voted aye.

Councilman Moore stated that in consultation with Mrs. Quinn's attorney's and the City Attorney, there is an amendment to be placed on this.

City Attorney Carol Duncan stated that it would strike all of the language in the ordinance and replace it.

Councilman Moore asked City Attorney Carol Duncan if she considered that the first reading of the amended ordinance. Ms. Duncan said yes.

Councilman McClain stated that the amendment was to take out the 10 year provision.

Councilman Moore stated the attorney's need to make a presentation at the next meeting and that is the reason for holding it.

Councilman Moore motioned, seconded by Councilman Frierson to amend the ordinance to include revisions. All voted aye.

A motion was made by Councilman Chris Moore, seconded by Councilman Darrel Dover, that this matter be Waived Second Reading . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 12 Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain
- RES-16:132 RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS to condemn property located at 1207 French Street, owner Duwayne Veteto.

### <u>play video</u>

<u>Attachments:</u>	Title Report
	inspection report
	County Data
	<u>Pic 1</u>
	<u>Pic 2</u>
	Pic 3
	Pic 4
	<u>Pic 5</u>

A motion was made by Councilman Darrel Dover, seconded by Councilman John Street, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS to condemn property located at 2208 Barnhill, owner Kathrine Elrod. <u>play video</u>

<u>Attachments:</u>	County Data
	inspection report
	Title Report
	<u>Pic 1</u>
	<u>Pic 2</u>
	Pic 3
	<u>Pic 4</u>
	<u>Pic 5</u>

A motion was made by Councilman Darrel Dover, seconded by Councilman Joe Hafner, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

### 8. MAYOR'S REPORTS

#### play video

Mayor Perrin reported on the following items:

There will be certified training for Land Use Planning & Zoning on April 19, 2017 at the Municipal League in North Little Rock. It is a one-day training and transportation can be provided.

Last week, there was a meeting with Becky Keogh with the ADEQ. They took approximately six projects that the city would like ADEQ to assist the city with. The city is requesting assistance from ADEQ to do environmental inspections on properties that we want to revitalize and clean up as we go forward on these six projects. The meeting went very well and they love the idea of revitalizing these projects especially the salvage yard with getting that moved into another area of the city. Hopefully the city will be able to get funds from ADEQ to do that inspection. The city hopes to be able to get funds from the EPA and ADEQ to do that. The six projects included everything from the GE Plant, Citizens Bank Building, the Salvage Yard, the Pepsi Plant, the UP facility Round House. Ms. Keogh liked that we have a master comprehensive plan of what we want to do in 2017.

There were \$2,981,400 worth of permits issued with 7% being commercial and 93% being residential.

There have been several questions asked about the old Ice House. Mayor Perrin thinks that is coming up in April. There have been some questions asked about revitalization. City Attorney Carol Duncan stated that she has been contacted by the family who would like to get some belongings out of the building. She said she has no problem allowing the family to do that. Councilman Moore stated he thought the girlfriend of the owner had power of attorney. Ms. Duncan stated she thought the woman was involved in the request, but that they would figure it out.

### 9. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

play video

Councilman Street said the State of the City Address was a great report, but the Mayor is too humble. He puts in a lot of time, 80-90 hours a week or more. The Mayor works tirelessly to promote Jonesboro and see it succeed. He does an excellent job in hiring staff and he oversees them well. The city should be grateful because he does great job. He wanted to thank Mayor Perrin for his service.

Councilman Dover stated that he agrees with Councilman Street in that the Mayor does a great job.

Councilman Hafner said he agrees with them. He wanted to point out that Craighead Forest Park has turned out beautiful. He was impressed with how many people were utilizing the Park given that it was cold. The campground was nearly full with people from all over. He wanted to give kudos to the Parks and Recreation Department. Councilman Hafner stated there is an organization called the Northeast Arkansas Trail Organization that volunteers countless hours to build bridges, blow off the trails, and keep it safe. He said Craighead Forest is looking awesome and is really impressive.

Mayor Perrin said the Arkansas Highway & Transportation Department puts out a magazine each month and there are photos of the trails in it. Parks has done a great job and the Highway Department has recognized what they have done.

Councilman Hafner stated that the Parks Department has done a great job. They recently put on a volleyball tournament where there were 78 teams here and the proceeds benefited St. Jude's. He said that is the 2nd tournament that they have had in Jonesboro this year.

Councilman Long stated he wanted to echo their sentiments and thank the Mayor for his vision.

Councilman McClain stated there would be a Meet & Greet meeting on February 11, 2017 at Allen Park from 9-10:30 a.m. Everyone is welcome to attend. The Mayor and Fire Chief will be there. Councilman McClain welcomed other department heads to be there. They will update the community on projects going on. He would love for citizens to be able to interact with the council and have access to us.

**RES-17:012** RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS TO ESTABLISH AND APPOINT A SIDEWALK COMMITTEE

Councilman Gibson motioned, seconded by Councilwoman Williams to suspend the rules and walk on RES-17:012. All voted aye.

Councilman McClain stated that he feels like this sidewalk committee does not represents all of Jonesboro. He would like the council to hold it and wait until the next meeting. Councilman McClain feels that at least two more names need to be added to the committee. Councilman Moore asked if there was someone in particular that Councilman McClain wanted to add. Councilman McClain said there was no one in particular, but it should be left open because he feels they need to get this right. He feels more names of citizens that represent the entire city need to be added. Mayor Perrin asked if he wanted to hold it and add two more names. Councilman McClain stated yes. Mayor Perrin said he needs to get the word out that if you want to serve on that committee, you need to send him a resume. The process is, for those who are in the audience, anything that I recommend, I send that resume or bio to all of these council members. If there are any questions or objections on that, they get back with me before it is ever presented to the council. He thinks Councilman McClain said two more people to this committee. Councilman McClain said yes.

Councilman Moore motioned, seconded by Councilman Vance to postpone temporarily until the next meeting where the other two names can be added. All voted aye.

Pam Alexander, 4501 Mt. Carmel Road, came to the podium to speak. She said there was a large number of developers on the committee. She said the community at large is not well represented. There are large institutions in our community like ASU. There is health care, the non-profit sector that meets the needs of people who may really need sidewalks and don't have the luxury of being able to drive. How many people of color are on the committee? How many people are residents of North Jonesboro? How many people on the committee walk or try to walk or have to walk in their neighborhood? These are some of the questions she has and she hopes they will be addressed.

A motion was made by Councilman Chris Moore, seconded by Councilman Gene Vance, that this matter be Postponed Temporarily . The motion PASSED with the following vote:

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

# RES-17:013 RESOLUTION TO MAKE APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS AS RECOMMENDED BY MAYOR PERRIN

Councilman Gibson motioned, seconded by Councilwoman Williams to suspend the rules and walk on RES-17:013. All voted aye.

Councilman Gibson motioned, seconded by Councilman Johnson to adopt RES-17:013. All voted aye.

A motion was made by Councilman Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilman Mitch Johnson, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote:

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

Councilman Gibson stated that he would be in an advisory meeting on Tuesday, February 14, 2017 for the Arkansas Municipal League. Councilman Street asked if he was sure because he was just informed that they would be in court next Monday and Tuesday. Councilman Moore stated that is what the City Attorney Carol Duncan just told him also.

City Attorney Carol Duncan said that it is set for both days at this point. She said we got an email from Bert Newell confirming next Monday and Tuesday and the Mayor's office is going to be getting some information out to the Council members. She said this was for Unico Bank. She said the court date is set for all day on Monday and all day on Tuesday. Mayor Perrin asked who the judge would be. Ms. Duncan said she thought it would be Judge Fogleman but that she wasn't 100% sure on that. She said she thought the Council members were subpoenaed.

Councilman Moore stated at the last council meeting that the City Attorney advised that we need to do a rotation for the Prayer Invocation and assign a date. He said he

thought there was some confusion there. He asked the Mayor to send out a list to let the council members know when their date is so they can invite their guest as needed. Mayor Perrin said that he would do that. Councilman Moore stated he thought that each council member would be able to do the Invocation or invite a guest to do it and he just needs to know when his date is. Mayor Perrin said that he would be glad to get that out.

Councilman Coleman asked if there is a beginning and a finish date on Patrick Street. Mayor Perrin said they would be contacting CWL and AP&L to see where they are on the list to start moving those utilities. City Engineer Craig Light said that as soon as CWL relocates their water line, the city will bid the project out. He said the city is waiting on the relocation work from CWL on their water line and he has not heard what their schedule is. Mayor Perrin said that he would call to try to get a date on that.

### 10. PUBLIC COMMENTS

play video

# 11. ADJOURNMENT

### <u>play video</u>

A motion was made by Councilman Charles Frierson, seconded by Councilman Chris Moore, that this meeting be Adjourned . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 12 - Darrel Dover;Ann Williams;Charles Frierson;Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Gene Vance;Chris Gibson;Charles Coleman;Bobby Long;Joe Hafner and David McClain

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Harold Perrin, Mayor

Attest:

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Donna Jackson, City Clerk